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Delivered by RESS and Courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Confidentiality Responding Submissions
EB-2012-0109 – Brantford Power Inc.
Application to the Ontario Energy Board for Electricity Distribution
Rates and Charges effective November 1, 2013

We are writing on behalf of Brantford Power Inc. (“BPI”) to file these responding submissions on
the confidentiality status of the Proposed Confidential Material (as such term is defined in
Procedural Order No. 3) in the above noted matter.

On October 23, 2013 BPI requested that portions of the interrogatory responses to 4.0 Staff-19(a),
4.0 Staff-20 and 5.0 SEC-18 be held in confidence.

No party objected to BPI’s request for confidentiality in respect of 4.0 Staff-19(a) or 4.0 Staff-20.
Board Staff agreed with BPI that this information should be treated as confidential and provided
only to participants who have signed the Board’s Declaration and Confidentiality Undertaking in
accordance with the Board’s Practice Direction on Confidential Filings.

Consequently, BPI will limit these submissions to responding to the objections of the School
Energy Coalition (“SEC”) in respect of the RBC loan agreement filed in confidence in response
to 5.0 SEC-18.

5.0 SEC-18

RBC is the third party that claims prejudice if the RBC Loan Agreement were to be disclosed on
the public record.

BPI forwarded the submissions of SEC to RBC to obtain their reply to those assertions. RBC
requested additional time to reply to these submissions, which BPI requested on their behalf and
which the Board granted in its November 8, 2013 letter.
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BPI also forwarded the Board’s November 8, 2013 letter to RBC and recommended that RBC
directly address in their reply the Board’s request for an explanation of the basis for, or otherwise
a validation of, the reasons enumerated in the original RBC letter supporting the request for
confidential treatment of the entire RBC Loan Agreement.

RBC’s responding submissions are shown in the letter attached hereto as Schedule “A”.

For the reasons set out therein, RBC is maintaining its request for confidential treatment of the
entire Loan Agreement. At Appendix “A” of the RBC response, RBC has provided a description
of the specific types of information in the Loan Agreement which would be prejudicial to RBC if
disclosed on the public record.

RBC has also provided in their response a copy of the RBC Loan Agreement with specific
sensitive information identified by circling and sidebaring that information for the Board’s
attention (the “Sidebarred Agreement”). The Sidebarred Agreement will be filed with the Board
in confidence pursuant to the Practice Direction on Confidential Filings pending the Boards
determiniation on this confidentiality claim.

BPI submits that the additional information in the RBC response, including Appendix “A” and
the Sidebarred Agreement reflects a good-faith effort by RBC to provide the Board with further
validation of the reasons enumerated in the original RBC letter together with a response to the
concerns raised by SEC.

Recognizing this and in light of the RBC responding submissions, BPI continues to support
RBC’s request for confidential treatment of the entire agreement. However, should the Board
reject this request, BPI would request in the alternative, confidential treatment of those portions
of the agreement expressly identified by RBC as commercially sensitive in the Sidebarred
Agreement with the exception of the rate applicable to the RBC loan which is already a matter of
public record.

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Yours Truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

Original Signed by John A.D. Vellone

John A.D. Vellone

cc. Paul Kwasnik, Brantford Power Inc.
Heather Wyatt, Brantford Power Inc.
Parties of record in EB-2012-0109
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Schedule “A”
RBC Letter

Please see attached.












